



Amended Agenda Received by the Town Clerk
Monday, November 14, 2022 at 12:37 PM
Originally posted October 27, 2022 at 9:25 AM

Manchester-By-The-Sea Meeting Posting

Notice of Public Meeting – (As required by M.G.L.Ch.30A §18-28)

Board/Committee: Bicycle & Pedestrian Committee

Day & Date: Wednesday November 16, 2022

Time: 7:00 PM

Location: VIRTUAL

Signature: Terry Cowman

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85357646460>

Meeting ID: 853 5764 6460

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,85357646460# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 853 5764 6460

Find your local number: <https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kCm7HAqQK>

AMENDED AGENDA

- 1) Reading of the Minutes from 10/19/22 meeting
- 2) Discussion of additional members
- 3) Discuss Green Team proposal
- 4) Review key projects
 - a. DPW upcoming projects, Shared Streets grant implementation, Complete Streets Projects in town, and monthly project update - Dana
 - b. State DOT/Government interaction – Rt. 127 speed limits, sidewalks, bike lanes - Freddy
 - c. Walk and Bike Friendly Town initiatives
 - i. School Street/Lincoln Bike Lane/signage Project – Town Admin/DPW – Dana/Terry
 - ii. Bike racks and Bike2Hike update - Terry, Dana
 - iii. Bridge Street intersection follow up/DPW, grants – Dana, Freddy, Terry
 - d. Grant opportunities – all
 - i. Connect with new town planner
 - ii. DOT/SRTS/MAPC-MPO and State Representatives
 - iii. CPC funding projects such as Singing Beach improvements, more bike racks, helmet/bike giveaways, downtown business stimulation, mapping/trails access, etc.
 - e. Education and Advocacy
 - i. Safe Routes to School Programs
 1. Memorial and Middle Schools programs and communication – Sue/Terry
 2. Wayfinding SRTS, coordination with Planning Board – David
 3. Promotion of kids riding to school – Pleasant Street bunch – David/Dana
 4. Follow up on High School added to program – Terry
 5. Essex collaboration/volunteer opportunities

- ii. Kids PMC and Spring Bike Rodeo – Terry/Freddy
 - iii. Potential Spring rides fundraiser to support Library - Terry
 - iv. Helmet program with PD – Terry/Dana/Sue/David
 - v. Book Club and other community outreach - David
 - f. Publicize Committee activities and meetings including town site – David/Dana/Sue
- 5) Coordination with DIP, OSRC, MECT, MassBike, etc.
 - 6) Other community, town committees, and government issues related to our agenda
 - 7) Set next meeting